



PROFILE

Recently I've moved to Melbourne from Perth in search of further employment and to expand my skillset. I've had over 7 years of agency experience, and am keen to apply what I've learned for any employer. Never satisfied in specialising in just one field, I've worked across front end development, SEO, design and branding.

Joel Sweetman
Front-End Developer / Digital Designer

Melbourne, Victoria

04 1768 2412

joel@joeldoesdigital.com

joeldoesdigital.com

EXPERIENCE

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

2017 - 2018

Zenu Real Estate - MELBOURNE, VIC

Zenu provided the opportunity to work with massive Real Estate clients, such as First National and Realmark.

Working with their existing custom ColdFusion CMS, my tasks included enhancing existing templates, and developing new features and components.

VIDEO PRODUCTION

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT LEAD

DIGITAL DESIGNER

CONTENT MARKETER

2011 - 2017

Glide Agency - PERTH, WA

After graduation I was offered a job at Glide Agency.

During my time there, I had the chance to work with major Australian and local clients, such as Bedshed, HIF and DVG.

Beginning my career as a video content producer, my roles expanded to design, development and online marketing. Upon receiving new web briefs from clients, it would not be unusual for me to manage all aspects of the project, from conceptualisation, to design, development, deployment, tracking, as well as managing client communications.

After working at Glide for 6 years, I left to pursue further employment in Melbourne.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS (MULTIMEDIA)

2009 - 2011

Curtin University - PERTH, WA

CERTIFICATE III & IV MULTIMEDIA

2006 - 2007

eCentral Tafe - PERTH, WA

DESIGN SKILLS

PHOTOSHOP

AFTER EFFECTS

ILLUSTRATOR

SKETCH

PREMIERE

HYPE

INDESIGN

FRONTEND SKILLS

JAVASCRIPT

JQUERY

SEO

PHP

MYSQL

ANGULAR

REFERENCES

Es Chandra

CEO, Glide Agency

Phone: 0863 367 585

Email: es@glideagency.com

Eddie Lynch

CEO, Zenu Real Estate

Phone: 0458 005 000

Email: eddie@zenu.com.au